Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Ernest Padilla <epadillaplf@qwestoffice.net>

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 1:52 PM

To: Jones, William V, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Goetze,
Phillip, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Cc: jlkessler@hollandhart.com

Subject: OCD Case No. 15185 (reopened) Ard Energy LLC

Gentlemen and Ms. Davidson,

Concho/COG and Ard Energy have tentatively agreed to the purchase of the Ard Energy interests which are involved in
the referenced case set for July 20, as well as the de novo application before the OCC set for August 10. Pending
finalization of the transaction, we request a continuance of the Division case to the August 17 Division docket. We have
no doubt that the referenced case and the Commission case will be dismissed before the respective hearing dates.

Jordan Kessler, counsel for COG, concurs with this request. Thank you.

Ernest L. Padilla

PADILLA LAW FIRM, P.A.

P.O. Box 2523

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2523

T: 505-988-7577

F: 505-988-7592

E: epadillaplf @qwestoffice.net; (office) padillalaw @qwestoffice.net
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intended recipient, any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you believe this e-mail has
been sent to you in error, please (i) do not open any attachments, (ji) contact the sender immediately by replying to this e-
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